

# Rohit Sharma

Nangal, Punjab, India

zebcorp76@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/rohit-sharma-3341a9206](https://www.linkedin.com/in/rohit-sharma-3341a9206)

## Summary

Hello! I'm Rohit and I'm a freelance Graphic designer, Web designer, and developer. I've completed my Bachelor's degree in Computer Applications. Other than that I really love to share my knowledge, my work, experience, and to actively take part in intellectual debates.

## Experience



### Frontend Developer

LPC Invest

Jan 2023 - Present (1 year 1 month)



### Web Designer

Newslaundry

Jan 2023 - Apr 2023 (4 months)

Worked as React JS dev and on Webflow

### Freelance Graphic Designer

Freelance

Aug 2018 - Dec 2022 (4 years 5 months)

## Education



### Arena Animation

Arena Certified professional in Graphics Web Design and Development, Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design

May 2018 - Sep 2019



### Himachal Pradesh University

Bachelor of Computer Applications, Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design

Feb 2020 - Feb 2023

## Licenses & Certifications



### Graphics, Web Design and Development (GWDD) - Aptech

CR1000485191008080001520161

## Skills

React.js • Web Design • Graphic Design • Web Development • Problem Solving • Adobe Illustrator •  
Communication • Adobe Photoshop • PHP • MySQL